V Healthy Start

Our mission is to promote the health and well-being of women, infants
and families to achieve a successful pregnancy and a healthy start in life.

DAWN LIBERTA, MSM
President
Department of Children and Families

DR. SHARETTA REMIKIE
Vice President
Children’s Services Council

of Broward County, Inc.

NEIKO SHEA, LCSW
Treasurer
National Youth Advocate Program, Inc.

MARSHA CHRISTIE, LCSW
Secretary

Community Advocate

DR. LORI CANNING, ED.D.
Early Learning Language Acquisition
School Board of Broward County

TIMOTHY CURTIN, MBA, MSW, CAP
Memorial Healthcare System, Inc.

DR. MARGA FIGUEROA, MD
Pediatrix Medical Group of Florida, Inc.

DR. HARLEEN HUTCHINSON, PSY. D.
The Journey Institute, Inc.

ROSE MCKELVIE, MBA, MSN, BSN, RN
Broward Health Medical Center/
Salah Foundation Children’s Hospital

ALLISON METSCH, M.S.ED
Early Learning Coalition of Broward County, Inc.

AMY PONT, MHA, RN, BSN
Community Care Plan

KAREN SWARTZBAUGH GHEZZI, MA
Communitv Advocate

ELIDA SEGRERA, L.M.F.T.
Broward Behavioral Health Coalition, Inc.

DONNA EPRIFANIA
ChildNet, Inc.

MONICA FIGUEROA KING, MA
Chief Executive Officer

Our vision is to lead the Broward County
maternal and child health system of care to
improve birth and developmental outcomes.

II.

1.

Iv.

VL.

VII.

VIII

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

October 26, 2022, at 1:30 pm

*In-Person Quorum Required

Zoom Meeting Information

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89494631807

Meeting ID: 894 9463 1807, Dial In: (929) 205-6099

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

CONSENT AGENDA *

A. August 25,2022, Board Meeting Minutes

B. Financial Balance Sheet and Income Statement
as of August 31, 2022.

REVIEWED AND RECOMMENDED BY EXEC/FINANCE ON 10/19/22

CHAIR REPORT
A. Welcome Regine Kanzki, VP of Operations

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
A. Healthy Start System of Care and BHSC Update

PROGRAM REPORT
A. Performance Dashboard FY 22/23

OTHER BUSINESS
A. Board of Directors Meeting Attendance FY 22-23

ANNOUNCEMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENT

NEXT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
- December 8 2022

ADJOURN

o9
?\t-—l
~

p. 8-10

p. 12

*Vote Needed

4620 North State Road 7, Suite 102 o Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319
Phone (954) 563-7583 e (877) 507-6305 e Fax (954) 561-9350

www.browardhsc.org

axfchildren
o Y ; \‘\ gég'rvirceéss

*<{BBHC

BRCWASL BIVIKVIONAY I AITI4 G DO



Minutes and Notes
Board of Directors Meeting
_ June 23,2022, at 9:30 am

AGENDA ITEM
rWelcomef
Introductions
Consent Agenda

Behavioral Health
Program

Chief Executive
Officer Report

Dawn Liberta; Dr. Sharetta Remikie; Neiko Shea (zoom); Marsha Christie; Dr. Lori Canning;
Hutchinson; Regine Kanzki; Rose McKelvie; Allison Metsch; Amy Pont (zoom); Karen Swartzbaugh Ghezzi; Elida Segrera;

A June 23, 2022:%:;%? Directors Meeti_IE Minutes

| Florida Association of Healthy Start Coalitions {FAiI_SC_l'

Members Present
Tim Curtin (zoom); Dr. Harleen

Donna Eprifania

Members Absent
Dr. Marga Figueroa;

Healthy Start Staff Present f

Monica King; Michele Burka (zoom); Robin Grunfelder (zoom); Marta Gutierrez (zoom); Eric Johnson (zoom); Reniese

McNeal (zoom); Samantha Silver (zoom); Mathew Rhodes (zoom); Teri Roach (zoom) |
= _— —

ACTION/FOLLOW-

. ) R B UP

| Maria Juarez Stouffer called the meeting to order at 9:33 am. Roll call
followed. An in-person quorum was established. l| B

| Consent Agenda was

| approved as presented.

DISCUSSION

B. REVIEWED AND RECOMMENDED BY EXECUTIVE/FINANCE ON 8/17/22
B. Financial Balance Sheet and Income Statement as of June 30, 2022.

MOTION
MOTION by DR. HARLEEN HUTCHINSON to approve the Consent
Agenda as presented. SECOND by KAREN SWARTZBAUGH
GHEZZ1. MOTION CARRIED. —_— |
BHSC Reniese McNeal, Community Health Manager provided an |
overview of the Behavioral Health Program. There was a highlight on the
“There is always HOPE” presentation developed by the Behavioral Health
team. This was a 2-day virtual event, and it was very successful and |
impactful. There were over 100 people in attendance including providers
and the Behavioral Health network. The need to provide peer support
services to pregnant and parenting women who are actively in their ‘
recovery process was shared. It was suggested to partner with health plans

{ on this initiative.

FAHSC is holding its Annual meeting Aug 29-30® in Orlando to obtain

. State Level updates to the Coalitions. It is expected to receive detailed
information on the implementation of the Statewide FIMR program as
well as the Fatherhood initiative.

BHSC CEO is serving on the FPQC’s Advisory Committee developing |

their next quality initiative Post-Partum Access and Continuity of Care
. (PACC). The Florida Legislature is now requiring that all hospitals
' participate in FPQC quality initiatives.

i BHSC CEO was engaged in legislative visits this summer along with
meeting candidates running for office.

Healthy Start MomCare Network (HSMN)

AHCA and the Network executed the 5-year renewal of the Healthy Start |
Contract effective July 1, 2022. BHSC subcontract was executed shortly |
thereafter.

Florida Department of Health

FDOH is in the midst of - sending out what they refer to as a “clean up”




= . - e S —

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION

ACTION/FOLLOW- |
R L ~UP

amendment. There should be another amendment by September related to
the FIMR and Fatherhood funding. At the quarterly FDOH Coalition
meeting, an overview was provided of what is expected to happen with

FIMR.

Coordinated Intake & Referral -CONNECT

The Connect team received 1807 referrals in July 2022. Of the 1807
referrals, CI&R completed 1595 Intakes or 88%. The number of clients '
being connected to a Home Visitation program in July was 962 clients
or 60%. Those determined as No Further Services were Needed was 525
or 33%, education and resources were provided, and 107 or 7% Declined
services.

| Healthy Start Home Visitation Prosram
| All subcontractor renewals have been executed.

: A reorganization within BHSC has taken place to enhance support and
attention on the Healthy Start Program. As Director of Community Health,
Robin Grunfelder, had oversight of the Healthy Start Program and
Community Programs (BBHC, UW, CSC). This role has been
restructured to be Director of Healthy Start and the Sr. Program Manager
who had responsibility of Community Programs under that position will
report to the CEO. This allows Robin to use her experience and

knowledge to give full attention and support to BHSC core program. ’

Maternal Health

BHSC is now in the process of providing 10-15 hours per doula of support
and ongoing engagement to the 15 trained Doulas through the contract
end. To date, 13 Doulas that were trained are now credentialed with The
Doula Network, which credentials them as a Medicaid provider. Sunshine
Health is now a provider with The Doula Network which will drastically |
increase the availability of Doula support.

Fetal Infant Mortality Review (FIMR)

The FIMR Case Review Team completed the required annual 28 reviews
at June’s CRT meeting.

The FIMR Program is navigaling some changes to the team of Nurse
Abstractors. We have one Abstractors who is leaving the project and have
onboarded a new Nurse Abstractor. We are in the process of boarding a |
second Nurse Abstractor by the middle of August.

The 2020 FIMR Report is available.

¢ Safe Sleep Program
During July, a total of 70 cribs were distributed. Based on the referrals, the

safe sleep program staff recognizes that 25% of all referrals were for
emergency deliveries. This continues the recent spike that has impacted
| the program's direction of action. With the growing demand of the
| community in need of safe sleep spaces, a new protocol was implemented
‘ from our partnering Connect team. 35% of referrals were made by

TR AR S ek oAl Y et

Connect intake staff, 20% from Memorial Healthcare Systems programs,
and 12% from Avanti. Over 16% of mothers were in their 40's, and 35%
' were in their 30's. This data reflects what has been seen in the
. community. Evidence of an increase in maternal ave. The propgram staff _ |




—

AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION

: has revisited the referral pr_ocess_ with our community partners to ensure |

| The new multilingual Safe Sleep campaign poster is being distributed by

| of the month. |

| August 28" from 12 pm-2 pm to coincide with Black Breastfeeding week. |

that all referrals are able to be processed in a timely manner. There was a
robust conversation about following up with moms on crib usage and
continued education on harm reduction.

There was one Safe Sleep community training held in the month of July.
A total of 5 staff from community agencies were trained on safe sleep.

the Safe Sleep Program Manager and Model Behavior Nurses.

The Model Behavior Nurses are completing trainings with hospitals in
person and virtually.

Safe Sleep Program Manager is attending the Safe Baby Certification
training in Tampa on August 26%.

Safe Sleep Program Manager and Cribs Coordinator are on the agenda to
complete a training and poster distribution at the ELC provider meeting.

The Safe Sleep Committee met on July 5, 2022 and August 2, 2022. The
Healthcare Subcommittee is scheduled to meet on August 24, 2022.

Project Hope
The renewal contract from the United Way was received in late June and

subcontracts were routed for execution to both sites. Memorial is already
executed, and Broward Health is pending.

The Memorial site’s Community Health Worker is transferring back to the
Healthy Start program. Memorial is in the process of interviewing and
onboarding staff for the program. Services will not be interrupted by this
change.

Broward Health will be lified from the Program Performance
Improvement Plan at the end of August.

Heritage Birth Collaborative |

FY 22-23 contract with Heritage Birth Collaborative was executed. The |
| programming for this fiscal year includes English childbirth education

class, virtual and transitioning to in-person later in the year.

Spanish childbirth education classes will be conducted in-person. This
will be scheduled when the provider has secured a location.

Creole childbirth education classes 2-part series will be held virtually on
September 3 and September 10%.

English virtual breastfeeding prenatal and postnatal. 1** Wednesday of the
month and 1* Saturday of the month.

Spanish speaking virtual breastfeeding 1x monthly to include prenatal and |
postnatal while working on recrnitment. This class is held the 3% Tuesday |

|
Creole speaking virtual breastfeeding class will be held on Sunday, |

ACTION/FOLLOW- |
UP




AGENDA ITEM

Chair Report

DISCUSSION

Infant Health Substance Ex posed Newborns N
BBHC has provided renewal funding in the amount of $600k for the
continuation of the Behavioral Health Program. The program restructured

to include a team of all Peer Specialists. The program is fully staffed with |
| 4 Peer Specialists. The job description of the Peer Specialist was altered to

include the functions of assisting with housing navigation, employment
assistance, and education opportunities. The two newest Peers attended
Motivational Interviewing Training in early August.

The Community Health Manager continues the OB outreach process and
fostering relationships and training with the doctor’s offices. The
Community Health Manager is continuing to present to hospital labor and
delivery units,

There were 44 referrals received by the program in July 2022. 25 of the
referrals were prenatal referrals, and 19 were postnatal. 36 of the mothers

were referred or engaged in care coordination with home visiting, 6 |

mothers consenting to a referral to a substance use provider, and 4 of them
engaged in treatment. There were 11 new Plans of Safe Care completed

| on the 45 referrals during the month. There was 1 referral that obtained

stable housing as a result of BHSC program services, and 1 referral that
entered into an education program as a result of BHSC program services.,

BHSC is awaiting news of a grant award from Agency for Children and
Families for the RPG-& grant submitted by BBHC in partnership with

Healthy Start to enhance peer services to substance using pregnant women |
| and study their impact. The award notice is September 1,

A. CEO Annual Performance Evaluation

BHSC policies and CEO employment agreement call for an annual
evaluation of the CEO. The CEO provided a self-evaluation to the Board
of Directors for the preceding fiscal year. Board members were asked to
score the CEO’s performance and there was 100% participation. The

scores along with a summary of comments were shared. The Board |

suggested goals were shared. The Executive Finance Committee reviewed
and approved to move forward with the following recommendations:;

e The 2022/23 Agency Budget approved by the Board provided a
6% COLA for all staff effective July 1, 2022. Consideration of
providing a 6% COLA to the CEO for a revised annual salary of
$156,774

e CEO Agreement provides for a potential annual performance pay
of up to 5% of 21/22 annual salary ($147,500 x 5%= $7,375)

* Revision of the CEO employment agreement term to extend term
end from June 30, 2023, to June 30, 2024.

f It was shared that the Performance Evaluation tool should be revised prior ‘

to FY 2023-24 due to some duplications and length. It was also suggested
to explore BHSC CEO title change to President and CEO. A smaller

| committee will be established to review these potential changes starting

|
|

early January 2023.

MOTION
MOTION made by TIM CURTIN to approve recommendations for

BHSC CEO as presented. SECOND BY LORI CANNING. MOTION

' ACTION/FOLLOW-
UP

|



AGENDA ITEM

Trogram Report

hﬂno{mcements/
Public Comment

| Adjournment

DISCUSSION

f Meeting adjourned at 10:48 am.

CARRIED

A. Performance Dashboard FY 2021/22
An overview of screenings, Intakes, Initial Assessments, and ongoing
visits was provided for 2021-2022. This review has been reformatted for
FY 2022-2023. The Infant Screening rate is now considered a BHSC goal
and is no longer a contract requirement. Prenatal Screening Consent rate is
another measure that has been added to focus on increasing the number of
women who consent. A row to reflect the total number of women being

screened in Broward County will also be added.

The 2020 Annual FIMR Report was shared and is available for
distribution within the community.

A Spanish Shower2Empower is scheduled for September 16, 2022. This is
a free 2-day event for expecting women and parenting families with
children up to 12 mos. The first day is virtual and the second day is in-
| person at Emma Lou Olson Civic Center in Pompano Beach.

|
Breastfeeding Classes and Support Groups are being held every 1%

Saturday and 1* Wednesday via zoom. Registration is required.

| Children’s Services Council is hosting their culmination event of their
Youth Summit Series and CSC’s 20t Anniversary on September 23, 2022,
from 9am — 2pm at Signature Grand.

Read for the Record is October 27, 2022. This is a day of shared reading
where Broward County comes together to read the same book on the same
day. The book will be Nigel and the Moon. Mem ers were encouraged to
volunteer to be a reader. ' '

The Early Learning Coalition Bookworms is providing free books to
Broward County families with children between 0-5 years of age. Families
can sign up to receive new books in English or Spanish, which includes an
_activity guide. Creole books are 2 also available.

ACTION/FOLLOW-
~ Up




Broward Healthy Start Coalition
Balance Sheet

Assets

1130-00-00-01-00-00  Cash- NEW Bank of America- Operating
1150-00-00-01-00-00  Cash-Bank of America-Savings
1170-00-00-01-00-00  Cash - Bank of America Contingency (Savings)
1175-00-00-01-00-00  Petty Cash
1225-00-00-**-00-00  Grants Receivable-
1226-00-00-**-00-00 Network Holdback -ASSET
1390-00-00-**-00-00  Prepaid-Other
1525-00-00-**-00-00 Equipment/FurnitureFixtures
1550-70-81-13-00-00  Less: Accurnulateed Depreciation
1990-00-00-**-00-00 Due To/From

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilities

2100-00-00-**-00-00 Accounts Payable
2200-00-00-**-00-00 Accrued Expenses-Pension
2300-00-00-**-00-00 Accrued PTO-
2325-00-00-**-00-00 Accrued Payroll Taxes
2350-00-00-**-00-00 Accrued Payroll Payable
2525-00-00-**-00-00 Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

3100-00-00-**-00-00 Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

August 31, 2022 August 31, 2021
PRIOR YEAR
$1,614,824.45 $1,093,414.00
$2,764,176.09 $2,317,545.00
$1,114,893.00 $560,099.00
$200.00 $200.00
$1,987,927.66 $2,016,028.00
$644,877.29 $528,368.00
$8,958.00 $37,508.00
$102,698.54 $76,273.00
$63,819.80 $60,175.00
$2,999.55 $0.00
$8,177,734.78 $6,569.260.00
$945,593.85 $376,151.00
$5,856.68 $14,869.00
$57.611.48 $40,827.00
$3,115.76 $8,743.00
$35,406.08 $84,447.00
$644,877.29 $528,368.00
$1,692,461.14 $1,053,405.00
$6,485,273.64 $5,515,855.00
$6,485,273.64 $5,515,855.00
$8.177,734.78 £6,569.260.00



L

81'999'p028 — 51801887 (0808558 19°798$ §6°091°678 08'0°'7S 00°08 SH98'8SIS 00’08 00°08 00708 €9°I87LTS _ FINVIVE ANNJ ONIANE
81°999°0078 O1'891°8)  |(08'085'sS) | 19°798% S6°09€°678 08'PP0°7S 0008 SY'P9S'SSIS 0008 0008 00°0$ €9°78T°LIS (LIDIJAQ)/SOTINS 1AN
00°08 00'08 00'08 00°08 0008 0008 00°08 0008 00°08 00°08 00'0% 0008 HONVIVE ANNA ONINNIOAD
85"190°800'IS ST°E6T'8S 89°8L5'9% 0€9L81ZS S0'6£9'0LS SYELP'TIS 6L'STYLLIS LI'I65°8898 TT9EC8ITS YESIL'IPS €L°666'7€$ 06'I88'861% sasuadxy [8)o],
PP'SLE 1I8S 0008 00708 06°10L'1Z8 00'0$ 0003 98°0€9°8¢S €9°0€r' 1298 00°0% Po'e0TL1S 0008 17°800°991$ $I0I0BRUOGRG-5IVIAISS LEYS AY[EH [RI0],
PY'SLG YIRS 00°0% 00°08 06'10L°1CS 00'08 0008 98°0£9°8€S £9°0€r 1798 00°0$ y9'E0T'LIS 0008 18009918 lopenuoaqng
SIS WIS AYBIY
SP'Y90'Lys 1L°LT6'LS £9°266'1% 0008 6b'6L6'01% 68°LE091S 00'08 vesezLs 91°768 00'08 28673 1001478 LR
05'8SE°YS 00°08 66°L£9% 0003 £VSPeLs 9€°652S 0008 repsIs 91°26% 0008 ze'6Ts €8°spZ8 suonduasqng 2 sdpyszaquialy a1(g 1810
ICISE'TPS 1L°LT6°LS 00°0$ 000§ 90PEY'6S £S°8LLSIS 00°08 Z89rL'ss 00'0$ 00'08 0008 61'19'T$ AQUEYSISSY Jual[)
POrSElS 0008 POPSE1S 0008 00'08 00'08 00°0% 000§ 0008 00'0$ 0008 0008 AepnQ [enden
81507 1321 PO
9°EL6'S1S 0008 0003 000§ 99°09¢§ 6C'89Z8 8¢ LYIS 1S'€8E P8 0003 19'668'8S 00'08 19°¢S8'I§ [&104,
90°¢85 6% 00703 00°0$ 000§ PL'IZS 00'0% 00°0§ [8'#P5$ 00°0$ YT'68L'8S 0008 LTLTes juay
00°0£E'9S 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ 76'8£€S 628929 8E°LrIS 0L'8E8°ES 0008 Leong 00°0% PE€'979'1$ auoyda(a], % yaurayuj
sagpaBy
IT8vb €98 SP'S9ES LE'ILTYS 00'08 P1'908'€S 0P'ZE9'v3 T1'981°8$ L6'099°TC8 EL'TYI'ES SE118°T8 v9'SZI'Z$ ¥6'Sv6 01$ g0l
€V'T6L'TS 0008 L8'6¥98 00708 £L°00LS 00°08 £0'65% 0¢°S8YS 6°SEPS 62°57$ +9'981¢ 80°052$ [ERIN
SY'reois 0003 00°0S1°I§ 0008 0003 00°0% 00618 1°08$ 00°08 00°08 00'syes PEVES Sumueyy,
LOSEETS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°08 LSS $9°06% 65°90¢8 S0°L36% 00°08 95°8LT8 0008 00°€Tys Auikdo) » Bunuuy
¥T°695°98 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ €T'8963 LYLIES ZI'991°z8 ST'9EES Lb'008'1$ 26'6028 60'9LYS Ov'v6Cs Bussanoig [joskeg
IPPO‘LS 00'0$ £9'61$ 000§ 87'86% PerES L9678 1L°0TLS 96'028 6T°EES 0008 $L°068 sal[ddng 20150
08°S7€S 08'S2€$ 0008 00°0$ 00'08 00°08 00°0% 00708 000§ 00°08 0008 00°0% adueInsy]
8€°7ES8 IS 0008 00°0$ €S 01°928 00°08 00°0$ £6'LSES 00708 0S°EL1g 00°08 sadiey) 19Y)Q % ssag
LTI6LS pTses L8'909% 00°0$ r'vsis 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°03 0008 0008 0008 uejjopm safolduwy
08°890'74S 00'03 00's18'1S | 0008 (AN Iyt v6'291'v8 £6'16L'¥S $9°L6T'8IS 00°0$ 69'€50°T8 0008 LT'98Y'6§ Bunjnsuo)
00°es 00°03 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08 00°0$ 00°0% 00°€$ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'0$ 530§ Jjueg
YSEELS 0008 00°0$ 00'08 LL'OLZS 0008 8€'0£T8 00°8% 8788 0008 Lreois 00’688 Suzang punoidsoeg
00°079°43 000§ 00°'0$ 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ Ob'L6v$ 00°ErL' IS 09°666$ 090128 0€°468% 01°8LZS Buispaapy
) UOHESIUIUPY
75°099'91¥% 000§ 80'VIES oF'pLIS 9L'T6¢°5S% L8'PES'0TS £8°099'0¢18 28°128'¢ES e 109 pIIS PLOSSENS LI'vP8'0ES E6'P9E LIS [mox
9£°956'L01S 00°0$ 89°pIES orvLIS i8'8T6'2IS 68°6v5 S$ 8T1L6'8TS SUIISLIS 00'291°LZ8 SE'ILS'ES 6L'E90°LS or'80b'P$ siyouag afung
9I'POL'B0ES 00°0% 00°08 0008 P6'€95°TYS 86'¥86'v1S €5°689°1018 L0'OIE'CIS ZE6EV'LRS 6£°6L6'6$ 8£'08L'€ZS €5°9S6'21§ Aiejeg
adupa ] pus Aispug
sasuadxy
90'87L'CI9'1S 00'SZIS 88'L66S 16'8€L72S 00'000'001S STSIS'EHS 61°SZ9'LLIS 79'95' Lp8S 1T9EL 8118 PESIL'THS €1'666'7€8 £€5°591'9278 SNUANY [B)0,
90'8TL'TI91LS 00'SZI$ 88'L66% 16'8€L TZ$ 00°000'001$ STBISEVS 61°STY'LLIS 7995y L3S [Z'9E€°8118 PE'SIL'TPS £1'666C€S £6°691°'9228 [eloL
€5°€978 0008 £6°€9Z8 00703 00'0% 0003 0008 0008 00°08 000§ 00°0$ 00°0$ 2U00U] Jsalajuf
SEPELS 00'08 SEPELS 00703 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 000% 00°08 000§ 00'08 000 SNOAUE|RISHA-SUOUNGLIUG)
00°sTIS 00'sels 0008 00°0$ 0008 0003 0008 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0008 sjuaAg SuisteIpung-suopnguyuoy
81'509'119'1$ 0008 00°0$ 16'8€L°C2S 00°000°001§ STRIS'EVS 61°SZY'LLIS T99SY'LY8S 1T°9€E'8LIS pESIL'TYS €1'666°7€$ £6°$91'92Z8 SMUSARY
anuary g poddng
SINUIANY
ezoziiers czaziie/s | zzoziiess ZTozZ/LEl8 ceoz/iers czoz/e8 ceoziverg ceoeiies ceoziLe/8 Zzoz/LE/s zeoziere 220z2/1Ei8 uoyduaseq junoaoy
2] 0} o} o) o} o o} ) o} 0} ] [}
20Z/biL eT0Z/LIL 2z0ZILIL {44 41973 zeozivL Z20zZiLiL zeoziiL TZ0zILIL 2202/1IL TT0ZILIL (44174 773 [441741%73
18n3oy lenjoy {enyoy lemaoy lenjoy lenjoy [emoy lenjoy lemoy |lenoy femoy tenoy
VLOL () (19} (0e) (1z)oHas | (9Lhweng 1) usId (ze) na {51} 1puy o) w910 €l apul  (zL)edo jieon
aNWHO spefoud  juswidojereq Aep peyun oHaa 382 VHOV-NNOD VYHOV-SH YHOV-SH HOQ-NNOD HOQ-SH HOQ-SH
jeedsg |eleues) HHOMLIN | VOHV HOQ

uzﬁswomum @EOO:_
uopijeod peig Ayjesy premosg



CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER UPDATE October 26, 2022

Florida Association of Healthy Start Coalitions (FAHSC)

FAHSC has been coordinating with Coalitions and partners on providing donations and support to the Coalitions
impacted by Hurricane Ian — particularly SouthWest Florida (Collier, Henry, Lee Counties), Sarasota and Charlotte
County.

As a FAHSC representative, BHSC CEO has served as an advisor on FPQC’s Advisory Committee Post-Partum
Access and Continuity of Care (PACC) quality initiative. FPQC will be holding its kickoff meeting in Orlando,
Oct 27", Broward Health and Memorial are expected participants.

BHSC is attending a FAHSC meeting Nov 1-2 in Orlando where Coalitions will be discussing the rollout of the two
new DOH programs, the Fatherhood Initiative and FIMR enhancement.

Healthy Start MomCare Network {HSMN)

The Network is monitoring discussions between DOH and AHCA related to what exemption criteria may be
developed for the potential use of virtual visits in extenuating circumstances. The Network is also monitoring the
revenues across the State. While Broward continues to be the highest performer across the State, there are several
factors affecting revenue: workforce recruitment and retention and hard line on in-person visits,

Florida Department of Health

We are still waiting on the amendment related to the FIMR and Fatherhood funding. FDOH did provide an
overview of what they hope to do with FIMR. They plan on categorizing service areas into Regions (Small,
Medium, Large) and require a certain number of cases to be reviewed depending on size of the Region. Broward
would stand alone as its own Region and is being asked to do 52 cases.

Coordinated Intake & Referral CONNECT

The Connect team received 1900 referrals in September 2022. Of the 1900 referrals, CI&R completed 1417 Intakes
or 75%. The number of clients being connected to a Home Visitation program in September was 897 clients
or 63%. Those determined as No Further Services were Needed was 421 or 30%, education and resources were
provided, and 97 clients or 7% Declined services.

Connect is still experiencing some staff vacancies. There are 2 new Intake Coordinators in training with 2 Intake
Coordinator positions still vacant. Prospective candidates continue to be interviewed.

Healthv Start Home Visitation Program

As of September 2022, 84% of all visits are being conducted in person with 16% still being conducted via web
conferencing only for those participants who refuse in-person visits due to ongoing COVID concerns. Our provider
network currently has only 2 FTE direct service vacancies out of 50 FTEs allocated to home visiting with a few
recently hired staff members currently in their 90-day onboarding/training period. In September, there were 2,307
visits completed up from 2,275 and 2,114 visits completed in August and July respectively, with the gradual

monthly increase in the number of visits directly related to improvement in staffing. We are meeting our internal
home visit goal as of September.

FAIMH Reflective Supervision-Consultation (RSC) training will launch in October and will continue throughout
the year with monthly RSC group sessions for all home visiting staff, supervisors, QA staff, and Healthy Start



program staff at BHSC. This is the first step on our journey to endorsement with Broward being the first county in
Florida to take this important step in its system of care.

Annual monitoring is underway for all nine Healthy Start subcontracted providers and will continue through the
end of November. The upcoming Healthy Start Program’s RFP timeline was drafted by the Director of Healthy
Start and reviewed with the CEO with an intended RFP release date of November 18, 2022 and application
submission deadline of January 23, 2023. We are in the process of recruiting raters for the Rating/Review
Committee with applicant interviews planned for late February 2023. Recommendations for HS Program funding
for FY 2023-24 will be brought forward to the Board during the March 2023 meeting for voting. Coordinated
Intake and Referral services will continue to be a carve-out for the two hospital districts and will not be part of the
procurement.

During the last Board meeting, we reported challenges with a significant drop in the Infant Screening Rates at two
local hospitals (both HCA affiliated) affecting our overall Broward infant rates. There has been a slight increase in
the screening rates from 82% in July up to 84% for August and September, but still well below our minimum
internal goal of 95%.

The BHSC Community Development Supervisor spoke with the HIM Director at HCA Northwest Medical Center
this month and she is eager to increase the screening rates at that hospital. On October 18™, BHSC will provide an
in-service to the HCA Northwest team and will have a follow up meeting with the leaders of the hospital. Our
Community Development Supervisor also connected with the birth clerk at HCA University Hospital in Davie this
month who is aware of the decreasing rates due to the change in how the screening and services are being promoted
internally. They discussed having an in-service for the staff and the HIM Director at the hospital will follow up to
schedule it.

Community Qutreach

We held our Diaper Distribution event in partnership with Miami Diaper Bank on Friday, September 30% in the
BHSC parking lot and it was our busiest diaper distribution event to date with cars coming through non-stop for
well over two hours. We served 712 infants and toddlers with a total of 1,424 packs of diapers, training pants, and
wipes during this event. Senator Lauren Book was present and assisted with the entire distribution and we also had
Amy Bink from Fort Lauderdale’s Mayor’s office in attendance,

We held our 4% Annual Hispanic Shower2Empower virtually on September 15% and in-person on September 16% at
Emma Lou Olson Civic Center in Pompano Beach, FL. We had 211 views for the virtual segment and over 50
expecting women and parents present in-person.

Our 2-day Haitian Shower2Empower event was held Thursday and Friday, October 13® and 14% with a virtual
educational parent event streamed live on the first day and the second day hosting an in-person fair style event at

Urban League of Broward County with an opportunity for families to visit our vendor tables and raffles taking
place.

Maternal Health

The Maternal Health Committee has been focused on revisiting C-Section Rates. Health Plan partners have been
presenting their member data at the Committee meeting. The Committee is doubling down its efforts in bringing
awareness and education to the pregnant women through community educational opportunities like the various
Shower2Empower. The Committee also debriefed after members watching the “Afterschock” Documentary on
Hulu. The documentary shares the tragic stories of several women who perished postpartum when their voices were
not heard. It ends with sharing a best practice of a model program.

Fetal Infant Mortality Review (FIMR)

We are currently waiting on the amendment to expand FIMR to 52 case reviews a year. In the meantime, we are
planning to begin in January with reviewing 13 cases a Quarter. We have posted the position for a 3rd Nurse
Abstractor to come on board to fulfill the increase in case abstractions. Our FIMR Program Manager visited other

9




Coalitions to explore their CRT process to get ideas on how to use time effectively, and still perform a thorough
review.

FIMR CAG was held on October 17th, and the 2021 CRT data was presented. An overview of the HRSA grant was
also presented to the committee.

As BHSC CEO previously shared, BHSC has been awarded the grant from HRSA for their Catalyst for Infant
Health Equity. This grant is focused on addressing the geographic areas with the highest infant mortality rates. We
met with the Federal Project Officer for an initial meeting on September 22, 2022. Recurring monthly meetings
have been scheduled for the 3™ Tuesday of every month at 1lam. We are working to have positions posted at
Broward Health and Urban League of Broward County, along with budgets and subcontracts. This HRSA grant
opportunity has been presented to the Maternal Child Health Systems Committee and FIMR CAG. The position for
a HRSA Project Manager has been advertised. Town Halls will be scheduled in November.

Safe Sleep Program
The program funded by CSC runs on a Oct through Sept fiscal year and we ended the year with a total of 872 crib

distributions. The CSC funds 450 of those cribs and the remainder were a match from BHSC. The CSC Contract
was executed for the new FY.

The Safe Sleep Committee continues to meet monthly. October is SIDS Awareness month. Safe Sleep Program
Manager will be sending out materials to the Safe Sleep Committee and the Model Behavior Nurses are hosting
events throughout the month. The Healthcare Subcommittee is working on restructuring the committee to a format
that will engage participants.

There were 3 Safe Sleep community trainings held in the month of September. A total of 12 staff from community
agencies were trained on safe sleep. The Model Behavior Nurses are completing trainings with hospitals in person
and virtually.

Project Hope
Both service sites at Memorial Primary Clinic and Broward Health’s CEB Clinic are staffed and providing services.
United Way monitoring at Broward Health took place on October 17th.

Heritage Birth Collaborative

Heritage Birth Collaborative is continuing to provide childbirth education class in 3 languages, breastfeeding
classes and support in English and Spanish, and in-home lactation referrals.

Infant Health Substance Exposed Newborns
The renewal contract from BBHC for FY 22-23 has been executed.

The Community Health Manager continues the OB outreach process and fostering relationships and training with
the doctor’s offices. The Community Health Manager is continuing to present to hospital labor and delivery units.

There were 37 referrals received by the program in September 2022. 10 of the referrals were prenatal referrals, and
27 were postnatal. 15 of the mothers were referred or engaged in care coordination with home visiting, 1 mother
consenting to a referral to a substance use provider and engaged in treatment. There were 7 new Plans of Safe Care
completed. There were 4 referrals that obtained stable housing as a result of BHSC program services, and 2
referrals that entered an education program as a result of BHSC program services.

The program staff hosted a table at the F ellowship Living event on October 8th to network and provide awareness
and marketing.

BBHC and BHSC have been awarded a grant from Agency for Children and Families for the RPG-7: Healthy
Connections for Moms and Babies on October 3, 2022. The application was submitted by BBHC in partnership
with Healthy Start to enhance peer services to substance using pregnant women and study their impact. The first
planning meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 31,2022, at 1pm. This grant provides a year of planning.

10



L

2202/51/0% perepdn pieoqyseg,
JUSWISSISSY [EIU]= V]~ WSIA QWOH=AH  90BJ 0 2084~ 4z 331N 10N jeOS
! I — = o uteny — e B jeo9
T pusda
. _ i _ ﬁ . _ q | o | (PID Tugu) ‘ereuaig)
S6L'T _ , “ _ . 9167 7287 8r9'T SUSIA BUIOBUO 424 - SH
P | A (g | — | H i — ety
i (PiyD Jueguy
8EY | ﬁ * ) i i , v6e ssv _ 99 ‘le1euaid) sjuawsssassy e - SH
T _ ] i ——— ] SAH BUio8uQ % 5| sapnpu)
vE2? _ (414344 LLT'T ¥IT2 v1Z’ ’
. . |I_ __ | ! ab=we ) . _S¥SIAZH[EI0L-SH|
(BupsiA swoH) weiBoud pers Appesy ___Eu I5HH " ainseapy
1 | | T Y ‘
] oyelu) Je weiSoig
%29 / %E9 £
} . _ ] _ _ _ %es _ s AH € 03 pa.Ia4aY S1U311 40 % - WgID
T e e T re———t . et
e “ I _ | | 168 _ obO'T i 296 wesdoug AH 03 paiapy
. _ | | | ‘ | _ - 3WONNQ saxelu) jelu] - Yo
2sst ‘ _ LIV'T Wl S6s £55* (/4
_ale ! | | e | e m | 5 m 2l ~Udid) savel feptul 1e30L - gD
{weuucy) jesajoy pue axeiu| pajeurpiacy 1809 J5HE aunseayy |
a8eiany ! i M _
Algavowy gZ-unf | gz-Aewy ‘ gzdy | gzoRN | gz-qe4 _ £Z-Uel | 7980 | ZZ-AON | zz-p0 _ zz-dag | 2z-8ny zz-ing €2-Z202 A4
— . m — I
062 E . 61y S00'T ﬂ L¥6 HOQ piemoig Aq panyaoay
e | L = ! w | SUD3IOS |eIRUAY JO JaquNN
S— ! st BURc UnN
%es ! ~ w %s8 %18  wix %08 ajey FUSBUOH Buluasiog jejeualy
; | SR S S S S | N B ! =
%ee %8 %¥8 | WIS | %se a1ey Buiuaa.ns Jueyu|
- - i B = 2 =" B
ujus.3s Xsiy 1209 ISHY
alleaany _ [ [ ; ]
Aauow gpunr | gz-Ae | gzudy | gz _ €294 | €z-uer  gz-eg@ | zz-AoN _ 0o _ Ze-dag “ zez8ny ¢ gznr £2-2202 Ad

£2-270Z Ad - pieoqyseq Auanonposq 13 @uewsopay waysAs - weidosd Jeys Ayyjea piemoag




¢l

$40100417 fo pavog oyt £q paaowas 2q Avw syssay ‘uwalk a1 fo osn
2241 puanp 0} sjuf 4oquisw pivog b joyy Juzs gl uf,, (‘d) T uondeg-qug “g UoHdIS “IIf SOMY

€C-TZ Ad 3duepuany qog

u PTUMIOT) DOUDULI/2AUNIDXT dYI 4G 2UdSGD PISNOXD UD PIIUDAS 2q dvw 4aquiapy pavog

00 241 Jurnp s3uyoswt pavog a4 sy J0 (5) aayf uvyy a40u 40 sSupsow snymoasuos ()
"SMET-AF "oU] “UOBI[ROD NEIS AYYBSY premolg O) juensing

AT

unany) Aount |,
SIAJOYOIN 950y

bzuey suidoy|

B3YS OyION

SUSLYD eysrepy

12Z3yf) yaneqzyemg usiey
BI2133§ epI[y

1wy epareqs I
BOIONSY] BIIR “i(]
Suiue) oy ‘Ig
UOSUIOINY U3dLIRH "I
eTuRJLIdY BUUO(]
EHRqI] ume(g

juod Aury

YOSIBIN UOSI[TY

€T/TT/9

€T/8T/S

€T/LTIY £T/ET/E €0/9T/1 2/8/T1 2/97/01

2e/ST/8 ANVN

HINVANTLLY ONILIAW SYOLDTNIA 40 QUVOd
"ONI ‘NOLLI'TVOD T¥VIS AHLTVIH QUVAOUI

£20T-7T0T AVAA TVISIA




